From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

Cc: Boring, Susan; Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate; Garwin Yip; Norma Hinton - NOAA
Affiliate

Subject: Re: East Side Effects section - Missing References for CVO Ref Library

Can I suggest a reversal? Can Kristin look for them first and then let barb know what she (Kristin) didn't find? I
think that would work better given priorities.

Cathy Marcinkevage

California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: (916) 930-5648

Cell: (562) 537-8734
cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov

On May 14, 2019, at 3:44 PM, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:

I can look through these later today and send the ones I have; Kristin I'll ping you if there is
anything in the DO section that I don't have.

On Tue, May 14, 2019 at 12:30 PM Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi!

I just finished going through the above section. There are quite a few references which are not

currently in the CVO Reference Library. I made comments where I had questions or need to
have it added.

Thanks.

Susan

On Tue, May 14, 2019 at 9:28 AM Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi All -

I would like to get into the East Side Div effects section and insert citations today and/or
tomorrow.

Is anyone working on this document offline or know of someone who might be that isn't cc'd
here? If so, I will wait until the most recent version is uploaded and free to do my work.

Thank you
Susan



ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/17/19
NMEFS Phone: 916-930-3616

Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist
Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825

Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)
Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov

California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

